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Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopierl @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 3:57 PM

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corparations

NAME OF CORPORATION: U.S. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT ADVISOR, INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P08000108146

The. enclosed Articles of Amendmeny end fee-are submitted for filing.

‘Pledse réturn all correspondence concerning this marter ro the: following:

Francyne Carrillo

(Name of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{Firm/ Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd. Ste. 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
-(City/ State and Zip Code)

For further Information conceming this matter, please call:

Francyne Carrillo af(_323 ) 962-8600
{Name of Contact Person} {Area Code & Daytime Telephane Number)

Enclosed is-a.check for the following amount:

335 Filing Fee- [[0843.75 Filing Fee & [1543.75 Filing Fec'& [ $52.50 Filing Fes
Certificate of Status Centified Copy Certificate of Status
{Additiona].copy-is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
is enclosed)
Mailing Address Street Address
Amendment:Section Amendment-Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O, Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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U.S. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT ADVISOR, INC N oW
; : — - -
{Name of corporation s currently filed withi the Florida Dept.-of State) '.-_*-"1 < § m
Zeow 3
POBO0C109148 P
(Document nuwmbar of corporation (if Knoven) £

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this. Florida Praofit Corporation
adapty the following amendiment(s) to-its Articles of Incorporation:

NFW'CORPORATE-NAME-!il"'changing' H

U.S. Capital Management Advisors Inc.

{Must contaia the word "corporation,” 'company or “incorporated” or'the abbreviation *Corp.,” "Inc.,” or “C0."}
(A professional corporation must contain the word * chartered”, "professional association," orthe abbreviation "P.A.")

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate Article Number(s)
and/or Aricle Title(s) being amended, added or deleted: (RE SPECIFIC)

(Auach additional pages if necessary)

If an'amendment provides for exchange, reclassification,. or canceltation of issued shares, pravisions
for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself: {if not applicable, indicate NA)

(continucd)
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The date.of each amendmenit(s) adoption: 1/16/09

‘Effective date'if applicable:
{no-rore than 90 days after amendment file date)
Adeption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

[C] The amendment(s) was/wiere ;.ppi-qyed by the shareholders, The numberof votes cast for
the amendment(s) by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

1 The amendment(s)-was/were:appraved by the.shareholders through voting groups. The
Jollowing statement must be separate{y provided for each voting group entitled to vote
separately on the amendment(s).

*The number of voles cast for the amendment{(s) was/were sufficient for approval by

(voting group)

The amendment(s) ‘wasAwere adopted by the board of directors without sharcholder action
and-shargholder action was not required.

O The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without sharcholder action and
sharehaolder action was nat required.

appoluted ﬁdumaxy by that ﬂdumary)

Patrick Fitzgerald
{Typed or-printed hame of person signing) ' |

President

(Title-of person signing)

FILING FEE; $33




